From: General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:54 AM

To:
Cc: General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org>
Subject: RE: New message on Strive San Mateo

Hi Peter,

Thank you for this comment. I'll share this with our project team. The Draft Land Use Alternatives is also
available as an online survey until May 31, 2021: http://sgiz.mobi/s3/San-Mateo-Draft-Alternatives-
Survey. We encourage you to take this if you have not done so already.

As mentioned before, your input, along with other community comments, will be synthesized and
presented to the General Plan Subcommittee at their meeting on Thursday, June 17, 2021. If you have
not already done so, please sign up to receive email updates through www.strivesanmateo.org.

Thanks,
Linda

Strive San Mateo | General Plan

Planning Division | Community Development Department
330 W. 20th Ave., San Mateo, CA 94403

650-522-7225 | generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org
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From: Strive San Mateo <email@strivesanmateo.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:39 PM

To: General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org>
Subject: New message on Strive San Mateo

Name: Peter Mandle

Email:

Message: Tough to evaluate comment upon the general plan alternatives in the time allocated. Felt
rushed. Difficult to read/understand plans while viewing them on the screen and listening to the
moderators at the same time.

Date: May 19, 2021

Time: 3:38 am

Page URL: https://strivesanmateo.org/participate-online/

User Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Chrome/90.0.4430.212 Safari/537.36

Remote IP: 162.144.147.225
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